From: Richard Ball <RichardB@cgl-uk.com>

Sent: 19 March 2014 10:41
To: Sexton, Gavin
Subject: 99a Frognal

Gavin,

We have reviewed the additional information provided by Mason Navarro Pledge, dated March 2014
(Ref: Damage assessment report of neighbouring structures due to excavation at 99a Frognal,
Hampstead, London, NW3 6XR, 214073 — March 2014).

The report consists predominantly of visual inspection of the site and perimeter structures with
reference to additional calculations that have been undertaken regarding the two areas of the site
that fall into ‘slight’. A substantial portion of the report is review of the work undertaken in the
previous GEA analysis and we have noted this.

Comments are as follows:

Section 4.5: GEA temporary prop levels: 121mOD & 117.3mOD, permanent prop levels 114.4mOD &
120mOD

Section 6.1: Refers to ‘correction parameters’ in CIRIA, what are these?

Section 6.3: Temporary prop levels are the same as GEA, permanent prop levels are at 115.5mOD &
120mOD. This is effectively revising the basement floor slab level in the final scheme, which would
presumably constitute a significant redesign of the new basement. Itis not clear if the revised
analysis allows for a higher excavation level as well.

Section 6.4: Notwithstanding comment above, it is not clear how the revised construction sequence
brings potential damage category into ‘Category 1’, no calculations of ground movement, deflection,

or building damage assessment have been provided.

Section 9.3: What are the predicted WALLAP movements? Is it possible to modify the permanent
prop (i.e. basement floor slab level)?

We agree with the sentiment that revising the construction sequence/propping levels in these
critical locations can potentially reduce damage categories to Category 1, however this is not
conveyed in the information provided.

Kind regards,

Richard

Richard Ball, Principal Engineer
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Registered in England and Wales No. 2993862
Registered Office at 4 Godalming Business Centre, Woolsack Way, Godalming, Surrey, GU7 1XW

The contents of this email do not give rise to any binding legal obligation upon Card Geotechnics Limited
unless subsequently confirmed on headed business paper sent by fax, letter or as an email attachment. Card
Geotechnics Limited reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise and
the sender is authorised to state them to be the views of any such entity. This email and any attachment are
intended for and confidential to the addressee. If you are neither the addressee nor an authorised recipient for
the addressee please notify us of receipt, delete the message from your system and do not use, copy or
disseminate the information in, or attached to it, in any way. Thank you.
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